
__________________________________________________________________________ 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
Development Committee Meeting 

May 6, 2025 

10:00 a.m. 

LOCATION: ELECTRONIC 

Development Committee Members: 
Committee Chair Art Gibel 

Commissioner Felicia Brinson 
Commissioner Andrew Perkins 

Commissioner Betsy Annese 
Commissioner Dawnielle Grace 

1



__________________________________________________________________________ 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

Development Committee Meeting 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Review and Approval of Agenda (May 6, 2025)

4. Review and Approval of Summary Minutes (April 1, 2025)

5. Management Reports

• Executive Director Report
• Happy Hill Presentation: Marcus Kornegay, Prosperity Alliance
• Development Report
• Choice Neighborhood Report

6. Resolutions

7. Committee Comments

8. Adjournment
Upon motion and second; no vote required in absence of objection.

2



 
 4/1/2025 Summary Minutes 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 
 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

 

                                                                           

Attendance:       
Committee Chair Art Gibel (Present)    
Commissioner Betsy Annese  (Present)    
Commissioner Andrew Perkins (Absent) 
Commissioner Dawnielle Grace (Present) 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson (Present) 
 
Staff Presenting:  
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
Ted Ortiviz, EVP of Operations 
Katya Urraco, Director of Strategic Initiatives 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

Committee Chair Gibel called the Development Committee Meeting to order at 10:01 
a.m.  
 

2. ROLL CALL 

Roll call was taken and there was a quorum. 
 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Consideration to approve Agenda (April 1, 2025) 
Motion: Commissioner Grace  
Second: Commissioner Annese 

Unanimous approval; no discussion 

4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consideration to approve Summary Minutes (March 4, 2025) 
Motion: Commissioner Annese  
Second: Commissioner Grace 

Unanimous approval; no discussion  

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

Executive Director Report (Kevin Cheshire) 
 
Report Format Changes: Ted and Katya are working on changes to the report format, 
aiming to improve the presentation and content of the development committee reports. 

 
 

3



 
 4/1/2025 Summary Minutes 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 
 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

 

 
Upcoming Protest: Kevin informed the committee about an upcoming protest planned in 
front of their building ahead of the board meeting. He assured that he would handle the 
situation but advised members to be aware of the potential crowd, signage, and media 
presence. 
 
Closed Session: Kevin mentioned the need for a closed session next week, apologizing 
for the inconvenience and indicating that it would be necessary for planning purposes. 
 
Crystal Towers:  

• Assessment Progress: Kevin mentioned that the assessment of Crystal Towers is 
ongoing, with the design team working on providing a detailed scope of work and 
cost estimate. He noted that they had received an initial assessment but were 
waiting for a more comprehensive report. 

• Component Parts: Committee Chair Gibel emphasized the importance of having 
component parts to understand the overall cost estimate and stressed that knowing 
the breakdown of costs for different components would help in prioritizing the 
necessary repairs and improvements. 

• Design Team: Kevin expressed confidence in the design team conducting the 
assessment, noting their diligence and expertise. He mentioned that the team was 
working to provide a detailed and accurate report, despite initial delays. 

Choice: 
• Funding Request: Kevin informed the committee that we have requested $3 

million in CDBG funds from the City. The City Manager provided a soft 
commitment for this amount. 

• Partnership with City: Kevin highlighted the strong partnership with the City, 
noting the collaborative efforts of city officials and staff in securing the funding. 
He expressed appreciation for their support and cooperation. 

• HUD Funding: Kevin explained that the $3 million commitment from the City is 
intended to prompt HUD to release an additional $3 million in federal funding. 
This combined funding would help move the project towards closing and start 
building housing at the site sooner. 

• Expected Cuts: Kevin mentioned that HUD is expecting significant budget cuts, 
which may lead to staffing changes. He expressed concern that the anticipated 
staffing changes at HUD could affect the established relationships and ongoing 
progress with the CNI team. He emphasized the importance of these relationships 
in moving the project forward. 
 

 
 

 
 

4



 
 4/1/2025 Summary Minutes 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 
 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

 

Development Report (Ted Ortiviz) 
 

Crystal Towers Health and Safety Issues: Ted reported that the priority is 
addressing immediate health and safety issues at Crystal Towers. He is meeting with 
the team to address outstanding issues. 
 
Happy Hill: Ted provided an update on the Happy Hill development, mentioning that 
it may be a 4-5 phase project. The first phase with Habitat for Humanity is complete, 
with five homes built and four currently under construction. HAWS is working with 
HUD on releasing the deed restrictions from a 2003 legacy grant (with HUD). We 
have a call scheduled with HUD to discuss the process and hope for a positive 
outcome. 

• True Homes and Prosperity Alliance Proposal: Ted mentioned that True 
Homes and Prosperity Alliance have scaled back their proposal from 54 
homes to 27 homes due to funding challenges. The new proposal includes 16 
street-facing units and 11 rear or side-loading units. 

• Presentation Invitation: Ted suggested inviting True Homes and Prosperity 
Alliance to present their revised plan at the next Development Committee 
meeting. He proposed that they provide an overview of their proposal, 
including their capital stack and how they plan to achieve the 27 units. The 
Committee welcomed the idea. 
 

Lansing Ridge:  
• Phase 1: Ted reported that Phase One of the Lansing Ridge development is 

complete, with eight homes built. These homes are affordable homeownership 
opportunities. 

• Phase 2: Ted mentioned that Phase Two is in progress, with seven homes 
under construction. He noted that the homes are of high quality and provide 
affordable homeownership opportunities. 

• Phase 3: Phase Three is anticipated to close in 2025. Committee Chair Gibel 
inquired as to the number of homes in Phase 3 and Kevin provided that there 
are roughly a dozen lots in each phase, although some have been subdivided.  

 
Pending Bond and PBV Developments: Ted provided updates on the pending 
project-based voucher projects, including The Lofts at Motor Road and The 
Residence at Indiana Ave. They have, respectively, 216 units and 180 units and both 
projects are currently in the environmental review stage. There is currently one 
pending PBV Acquisition/Rehab Development with the City, one pending hotel 
conversion and multiple additional viable PBV inquiries but reminded everyone that 
we are in shortfall status and therefore these are on hold.  

 
 

5



 
 4/1/2025 Summary Minutes 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 
 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

 

 
Committee Chair Gibel asked if there is an estimation of when we will be able to 
issue PBVs and Ted provided that are closing tracking the situation with the HUD 2-
Year Tracking Tool and it does not look promising for anytime in the near future, but 
we are following HUD guidelines in hopes of being able to issue as the earliest time 
possible.  
 
King Building Completion: Ted mentioned that the King Building is in great shape 
and is expected to be completed in early April. 
 
Commissioner Annese inquired if the proposed student housing at Happy Hill is for 
any particular school or type of student and Kevin provided that no, it is available for 
any Liberian student at any school.  

 
Choice Neighborhood Report (Katya Urraco) 

Katya Urraco went over the written CNI Report contained in the Development 
Committee packet. 

  
CNI Financial Report: Katya provided an update on the CNI financial report, 
mentioning that the only payment made was related to supportive services and admin. 
She also highlighted the City funds being drawn down for infrastructure and site 
improvements at Cleveland. 
 
Brown School Lofts Vacancies: Katya reported that there are currently 9 vacancies 
at Brown School Lofts, all of which are market rate. USI and McCormick Baron 
Management are working on analyzing rents and preventing evictions. 
 
Resident Services and Economic Mobility: Katya highlighted the progress in 
resident services and economic mobility, mentioning that the average annual income 
of working residents has increased from $8,000 to $24,000. She also shared a recent 
community engagement event at Brown School. 
 

6. RESOUTIONS 

None 
 

7. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 

None 
 
 

 
 

6



 
 4/1/2025 Summary Minutes 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

The Arthur and Marie King Building 
901 N. Cleveland Avenue 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 
 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 6, 2025 
10:00A.M. 

 

 

8. ADJOURNMENT  

Commissioners Perkins closed the meeting without objection and it adjourned at 10:35 
a.m. 
 
Acknowledgement and Adoption of the April 1, 2025 Development Committee Minutes. 

 
  
                                      Date Adopted 
 
 
                                      Kevin Cheshire, Board Secretary 

 
 

7



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

M
ee

tin
g

M
ay

 6
, 2

02
5

 
 

8



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

io
rit

y 1
:  C

ry
st

al
 

To
w

er
s

•
C

JM
W

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

•
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Re
po

rt
s/

Su
m

m
ar

y 
•

C
os

t b
re

ak
do

w
n 

1st
 w

ee
k 

in
 M

ay
•

Re
si

de
nt

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t M

ay
 2

8th
 @

 2
pm

 
•

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

on
 Ju

ne
 3

rd
 b

y 
C

JM
W

 
•

O
BJ

EC
TI

VE
S

•
Ad

dr
es

s 
Im

m
ed

ia
te

 In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
N

ee
ds

 
•

En
su

re
 L

on
g-

Te
rm

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty

 
 

9



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

io
rit

y 2
:  H

ap
py

 
H

ill

•
O

VE
RV

IE
W

•
D

ow
nt

ow
n-

Ad
ja

ce
nt

 L
oc

at
io

n

•
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
lly

 S
ig

ni
fic

an
t S

ite

•
Fo

rm
er

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

om
m

un
ity

•
Ra

ze
d 

an
d 

pa
rt

ia
lly

 re
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 
20

03
 H

O
PE

 V
I G

ra
nt

•
~ 

20
 A

cr
es

 o
f U

nd
ev

el
op

ed
 L

an
d

•
O

BJ
EC

TI
VE

S

•
C

re
at

e 
M

ix
ed

-In
co

m
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
•

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

t R
at

e
•

Re
nt

al
 a

nd
 H

om
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p

 
 

10



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
rio

rit
y 2

:  
H

ap
py

 H
ill

 (P
ha

se
 2

 o
f 2

)

•H
AB

IT
AT

 S
TA

TU
S 

(P
H

AS
E 

2)
•4

 H
om

es
 U

nd
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

1 
lo

t u
ns

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

to
po

gr
ap

hy
)  

•
Le

ga
cy

 F
am

ily
 P

rio
rit

y

•H
U

D
-R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Pa

rc
el

s
•

W
ill

 b
e 

re
le

as
ed

 o
nc

e 
H

ab
ita

t 
ho

m
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
•

Pr
ep

ar
e 

SA
C

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 

re
le

as
e 

de
ed

 re
st

ric
tio

n 

 
 

11



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
rio

rit
y 2

:  H
ap

py
 

H
ill

 (H
PT

 p
ha

se
 1

 o
f 2

)

•
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

Lo
ts

 (P
H

AS
E 

3)
•

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ar

tn
er

s
•

H
ap

py
 H

ill
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

As
so

ci
at

io
n

•
Pr

os
pe

rit
y 

Al
lia

nc
e

•
Tr

ue
 H

om
es

•
D

ev
el

op
er

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
•

M
ay

 6
th

 to
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

Pr
ev

io
us

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

po
sa

l

U
pd

at
ed

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

po
sa

l

 
 

12



D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

io
rit

y 2
:  H

ap
py

 
H

ill

•
(S

U
BS

EQ
U

EN
T 

PH
AS

ES
)

•
Li

be
ria

n 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

of
 P

ie
dm

on
t

•
Tr

an
sf

er
 la

nd
 fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 s
tu

de
nt

 h
ou

si
ng

•
La

ns
in

g 
Ri

dg
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
, M

BE
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 (p

os
si

bl
e 

pa
rt

ne
r)

 
 

13



O
th

er
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

: L
an

si
ng

 R
id

ge
•

La
ns

in
g 

Ri
dg

e
•

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 P

riv
at

e 
M

BE
 

D
ev

el
op

er
•

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 W

or
kf

or
ce

 H
om

eo
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

(N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n)
•

Ph
as

e 
1

(8
 H

om
es

 C
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 O

cc
up

ie
d)

•
Ph

as
e 

2
(7

 H
om

es
 in

 P
ro

gr
es

s)
•

Ph
as

e 
3 

(C
lo

si
ng

 A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 2
02

5 
–7

 H
om

es
)

 
 

14



O
th

er
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

: 
Pe

nd
in

g P
BV

 P
ro

je
ct

s

•
Th

e 
Lo

fts
 @

 M
ot

or
 R

oa
d 

•
 

21
6 

To
ta

l U
ni

ts
, 4

5 
PB

V 
U

ni
ts

•
Th

e 
Re

si
de

nc
e 

@
 In

di
an

a 
Av

en
ue

•
 

18
0 

To
ta

l U
ni

ts
, 5

1 
PB

V 
U

ni
ts

U
pd

at
es

 –
•

Bo
th

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t p

er
io

d 
of

 th
e 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l R
ev

ie
w

. E
st

im
at

ed
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
tim

e 
is

 
m

id
-M

ay
 

 
 

15



O
TH

ER
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
CT

S
(E

xc
lu

si
ve

 o
f C

N
I)

•
1 

Pe
nd

in
g 

PB
V 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
/R

eh
ab

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
(C

ity
)

•
1 

Pe
nd

in
g 

H
ot

el
 C

on
ve

rs
io

n 
(P

BV
)

•
M

ul
tip

le
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 V
ia

bl
e 

PB
V 

In
qu

iri
es

 
 

16



H
U

D
 C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (C

FP
)

M
ay

 6
, 2

02
5

 
 

17



C
ap

ita
l F

un
d 

Pu
rp

os
e

•
Pr

ov
id

es
 a

nn
ua

l f
un

di
ng

 to
 P

ub
lic

 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

(P
H

A’
s)

 b
as

ed
 

on
 a

 fo
rm

ul
a 

(#
 o

f u
ni

ts
 +

 
m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

ne
ed

s)
 

•
Su

pp
or

ts
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

fin
an

ci
ng

, 
an

d 
m

od
er

ni
za

tio
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 
ho

us
in

g—
Im

pr
ov

e 
PH

•
Fu

nd
s 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
 

18



C
ap

ita
l 

Fu
nd

 
In

el
ig

ib
le

 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 &

 
C

os
ts

•E
xp

en
se

s 
no

t a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 P
H

 p
ro

je
ct

s

N
on

-P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

os
ts

•D
ire

ct
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f s

oc
ia

l s
er

vi
ce

s,
 li

ke
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r s

oc
ia

l w
or

ke
rs

 o
r 

G
ED

 te
ac

he
rs

 is
 in

el
ig

ib
le

So
ci

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

•U
si

ng
 c

ap
 fu

nd
 m

on
ey

 fo
r P

H
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

as
si

st
an

ce
 is

 g
en

er
al

ly
 n

ot
 

pe
rm

itt
ed

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
As

si
st

an
ce

•E
xt

ra
va

ga
nt

 a
m

en
iti

es
 th

at
 e

xc
ee

d 
m

od
es

t d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
st

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds

Lu
xu

ry
 U

pg
ra

de
s

•N
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 P

H
A’

s 
5-

ye
ar

 p
la

n,
 e

xc
ep

t f
or

 e
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s 
or

 
di

sa
st

er
s

U
na

pp
ro

ve
d 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 
 

19



H
AW

S 
C

ap
ita

l F
un

d 
Al

lo
ca

tio
n 

•2
02

3 
C

FP
  

$4
,0

27
,9

72
•2

02
4 

C
FP

  
$4

,1
40

,6
92

•C
F 

sh
al

l b
e 

ob
lig

at
ed

 n
o 

la
te

r t
ha

n 
24

 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r a

w
ar

d
•C

F 
sh

al
l b

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
 w

ith
 4

8 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r t

he
 fu

nd
s 

be
co

m
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 

 
 

20



H
ig

h-
Ri

se
 E

le
va

to
r 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

•C
ry

st
al

 To
w

er
s

•S
un

ris
e 

To
w

er
s 

C
ab

•H
ea

ly
 To

w
er

s

 
 

21



Ro
of

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t

•T
ow

nv
ie

w
 A

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 ro

of
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
02

4 
(4

9 
un

its
)

•P
ie

dm
on

t P
ar

k 
ro

of
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
02

5 
(2

40
 u

ni
ts

)

 
 

22



C
ry

st
al

 To
w

er
s

D
ry

er
 e

xh
au

st
 v

en
ts

 re
pl

ac
ed

 to
 a

llo
w

 
di

sb
ur

se
m

en
t o

f m
oi

st
ur

e 
& 

ad
eq

ua
te

 
dr

ye
r t

em
pe

ra
tu

re
s

 
 

23



Sa
fe

ty
 &

 S
ec

ur
ity

C
ry

st
al

 To
w

er
s 

Ve
st

ib
ul

e 

 
 

24



C
ap

ita
l 

N
ee

ds
 P

er
 

Si
te

C
ry

st
al

 To
w

er
s 

(2
01

)
 

$2
5,

26
4,

04
0

Su
nr

is
e 

To
w

er
s 

(1
95

)
 

$2
4,

52
4,

50
8

H
ea

ly
 To

w
er

s 
(1

06
)

 
$5

,9
42

,1
44

Pi
ed

m
on

t P
ar

k 
(4

20
)

 
$1

2,
47

1,
55

7
To

w
nv

ie
w

 A
pt

s 
(4

9)
 

$4
69

,2
59

.1
5

St
on

ey
 G

le
n 

(4
8)

 
$5

75
,8

84

O
ak

s 
@

 Te
nt

h 
St

 (5
0)

 
$1

08
,4

53
C

am
de

n 
St

at
io

n 
(3

0)
 

$6
0,

00
0

C
le

ve
la

nd
 A

ve
.(1

34
)

 
$1

00
,0

00
 

 
 

25



C
ho

ic
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
U

pd
at

es

Fi
na

nc
ia

l

H
ou

si
ng

Pe
op

le

 
 

26



C
ho

ic
e

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

In
iti

at
iv

e
Bu

dg
et

(H
U

D
fu

nd
so

nl
y)

Pe
op

le
4,

50
0,

00
0

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

4,
50

0,
00

0
H

ou
sin

g
26

,4
03

,0
00

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
59

7,
00

0
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
50

0,
00

0
$

37
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0

C
N

IH
ou

sin
g

Bu
dg

et

Fe
es

&
Co

sts
:

5,
68

6,
15

7
Si

te
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts:
3,

46
9,

33
4

D
w

el
lin

gS
tru

ct
ur

es
:

13
,5

53
,5

09
D

em
ol

iti
on

:
1,

19
4,

00
0

$
23

,9
0

3,
00

0

C
ity

of
W

in
sto

n-
Sa

le
m

H
ou

sin
g

Fu
nd

s

CD
BG

3,
00

0,
00

0
G

.O
.B

on
d

3,
00

0,
00

0
H

O
M

E
1,

00
0,

00
0

E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
3,

40
0,

00
0

A
RP

A
4,

49
5,

34
4

$
14

,8
9

5,
34

4

3,
00

0,
00

0

3,
00

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

3,
40

0,
00

0

4,
49

5,
34

4

C
ity

of
W

in
sto

n-
Sa

le
m

H
ou

sin
g

Fu
nd

s

CD
BG

G
.O

.B
on

d

H
O

M
E

E
co

no
m

ic
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

A
RP

A

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

12
%

H
ou

sin
g

70
%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
2%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
4%

Pe
op

le
12

%

C
N

IB
ud

ge
t

Fe
es

&
Co

sts
:

24
%

Si
te

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
14

%

D
w

el
lin

g
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
57

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

5%
C

N
IH

ou
sin

g
Bu

dg
et

 
 

27



A
tta

ch
me

nt
B 

-P
ro

jec
tF

isc
al

Re
vie

w

C
N

IB
ud

ge
t&

E
xp

en
se

sb
y 

A
re

a
Pe

op
le

Pl
an

To
ta

lB
ud

ge
t

4,
50

0,
00

0
E

xp
en

de
d

to
 D

at
e

2,
91

3,
62

3
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g
1,

58
6,

37
7

%
E

xp
en

de
d

65
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

77
,4

42

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
Pl

an
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
4,

50
0,

00
0

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
41

3,
60

8
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g
4,

08
6,

39
2

%
E

xp
en

de
d

9%
E

xp
en

de
d

in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
io

d
85

,2
22

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
59

7,
00

0
E

xp
en

de
d

to
 D

at
e

15
1,

80
2

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

44
5,

19
8

%
E

xp
en

de
d

25
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

1,
20

0

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n To
ta

lB
ud

ge
t

1,
50

0,
00

0
E

xp
en

de
d

to
 D

at
e

96
0,

53
5

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

53
9,

46
5

%
E

xp
en

de
d

64
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

15
,4

15

2,
00

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

4,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

Pe
op

le
 P

lan
 B

ud
ge

t &
Sp

en
d

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

4,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
Pl

an
Bu

dg
et

&
Sp

en
d

60
0,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

1,
00

0,
00

0
1,

20
0,

00
0

1,
40

0,
00

0
1,

60
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
Se

rv
ic

es
Bu

dg
et

&
Sp

en
d

-
20

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0

-
10

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
30

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0
50

0,
00

0
60

0,
00

0
70

0,
00

0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
Se

rv
ic

es
Bu

dg
et

&
Sp

en
d

 
 

28



A
tta

ch
me

nt
B 

-P
ro

jec
tF

isc
al

Re
vie

w

C
N

IH
ou

sin
g

Bu
dg

et
&

E
xp

en
se

sb
y

A
re

a
Fe

es
 a

nd
Co

sts
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
5,

68
6,

15
7

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
3,

70
5,

35
5

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

1,
98

0,
80

2
%

E
xp

en
de

d
65

%
E

xp
en

de
d

in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
io

d
-

Si
te

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

To
ta

lB
ud

ge
t

3,
46

9,
33

4
E

xp
en

de
d

to
 D

at
e

3,
02

9,
06

8
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g
44

0,
26

6
%

E
xp

en
de

d
87

%
E

xp
en

de
d

in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
io

d
-

D
w

el
lin

g
St

ru
ct

ur
es

To
ta

lB
ud

ge
t

13
,5

53
,5

09
E

xp
en

de
d

to
 D

at
e

2,
43

8,
13

4
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g
11

,1
15

,3
75

%
E

xp
en

de
d

18
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

-

D
em

ol
iti

on
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
1,

19
4,

00
0

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
65

5,
54

7
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g
53

8,
45

3
%

E
xp

en
de

d
55

%
E

xp
en

de
d

in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
io

d

2,
00

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

4,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

6,
00

0,
00

0

H
ou

sin
g

Fe
es

an
d

Co
st

sB
ud

ge
t&

Sp
en

d

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

-
50

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

1,
50

0,
00

0
2,

00
0,

00
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

3,
50

0,
00

0
4,

00
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

Si
te

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
&

 S
pe

nd

-
5,

00
0,

00
0

10
,0

00
,0

00
15

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

D
w

el
lin

g
St

ru
ct

ur
es

Bu
dg

et
&

 S
pe

nd

D
em

ol
iti

on
Bu

dg
et

 &
Sp

en
d

-
20

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0
60

0,
00

0
80

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

1,
20

0,
00

0
1,

40
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

 
 

29



A
tta

ch
me

nt
B 

-P
ro

jec
tF

isc
al

Re
vie

w

C
ity

H
ou

sin
g

Bu
dg

et
&

E
xp

en
se

sb
y

A
re

a
CD

BG
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
3,

00
0,

00
0

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
2,

02
7,

97
7

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

97
2,

02
3

%
E

xp
en

de
d

68
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

-

G
.O

.B
on

d
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
3,

00
0,

00
0

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
2,

28
4,

32
2

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

71
5,

67
8

%
E

xp
en

de
d

76
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

-

H
O

M
E

To
ta

lB
ud

ge
t

1,
00

0,
00

0
E

xp
en

de
d

to
 D

at
e

50
0,

00
0

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

50
0,

00
0

%
E

xp
en

de
d

50
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

-

E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
elo

pm
en

t
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
3,

40
0,

00
0

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
50

0,
20

2
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g
2,

89
9,

79
8

%
E

xp
en

de
d

15
%

E
xp

en
de

d
in

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
er

io
d

-

A
RP

A
To

ta
lB

ud
ge

t
4,

49
5,

34
4

E
xp

en
de

d
to

 D
at

e
1,

41
0,

71
6

Bu
dg

et
Re

m
ain

in
g

3,
08

4,
62

8
%

E
xp

en
de

d
31

%
E

xp
en

de
d

in
 C

ur
re

nt
 P

er
io

d
38

4,
90

1

-
50

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

1,
50

0,
00

0
2,

00
0,

00
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

3,
50

0,
00

0

CD
BG

Fu
nd

sB
ud

ge
t&

Sp
en

d

-
50

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

1,
50

0,
00

0
2,

00
0,

00
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

3,
50

0,
00

0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

G
.O

.B
on

d
Fu

nd
sB

ud
ge

t&
Sp

en
d

-
20

0,
00

0
40

0,
00

0
60

0,
00

0
80

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

1,
20

0,
00

0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

H
O

M
E

Fu
nd

s
Bu

dg
et

&
Sp

en
d

-
50

0,
00

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

1,
50

0,
00

0
2,

00
0,

00
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

3,
50

0,
00

0
4,

00
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

H
O

M
E

Fu
nd

s
Bu

dg
et

&
Sp

en
d

2,
00

0,
00

0
3,

00
0,

00
0

4,
00

0,
00

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
Bu

dg
et

E
xp

en
de

d
to

D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

Re
m

ain
in

g

A
RP

A
Fu

nd
s B

ud
ge

t &
Sp

en
d

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

 
 

30



Ph
as

e 
1 

- B
ro

w
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 L

of
ts

 

•
Fi

na
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

W
al

k-
th

ro
ug

h 
w

ith
 th

e 
G

C
 w

as
 

he
ld

 A
pr

il 
28

th
. 

•
D

ub
lin

 D
riv

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f W

S 
pa

ss
ed

 a
nd

 in
 tu

rn
 D

ub
lin

 
D

riv
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 tu
rn

ed
 

ov
er

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
. 

•
W

at
er

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
C

on
ce

rn
s

•
W

e 
ar

e 
st

ill
 w

ai
tin

g 
to

 h
ea

r b
ac

k 
fro

m
 th

e 
c i

ty
 o

n 
th

e 
w

at
er

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
da

ta
. 

•
M

BS
 a

nd
 th

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
m

ea
nt

im
e,

 
a r

e 
ex

pl
or

in
g 

po
ss

ib
le

 s
ol

ut
io

ns
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

 p
um

ps
. 

Pr
op

er
ty

 U
pd

at
es

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 It
em

s 

 
 

31



M
ay

 2
02

3
Ju

ly
 2

02
2

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

2

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

C
ur

re
nt

 
 

32



Ph
as

e 
2 

& 
3 

•
Re

si
de

nt
 R

el
oc

at
io

n 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
4

•
D

em
ol

iti
on

 P
ha

se
 

•
 Ju

ly
 2

02
4 

– 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
5

•
Si

te
 a

nd
 P

ub
lic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Ph

as
e 

Pa
rt

 1
•

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
25

 – 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

5

•
C

lo
si

ng
 o

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

on
tra

ct
 is

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 Q
4 

of
 2

02
5 

– 
Pe

nd
in

g 
H

U
D

 F
in

al
 A

pp
ro

va
l

•
Th

e 
H

U
D

 C
N

I t
ea

m
 h

as
 g

iv
en

 u
s 

th
e 

gr
ee

nl
ig

ht
 to

 s
ub

m
it 

a 
fo

rm
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

po
sa

l. 

 
 

33



Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

M
ar

 2
02

4
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
4

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

C
ur

re
nt

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4

 
 

34



Pe
op

le
 –

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t M
et

ric
s

19
5

20
0

20
5

21
0

21
5

22
0

22
5

23
0

23
5

C
N

I 
FA

M
IL

IE
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 C

A
S

E
 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

-1
0

-5051015202530354045

02040608010
0

12
0

Ax
is

 T
itl

e

Axis Title

Ax
is

 T
itl

e

C
N

I F
am

ili
es

 D
is

m
is

se
d 

Fr
om

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

 R
un

ni
ng

 T
ot

al

M
on

th
ly

 
 

35



Pe
op

le
 –

 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 R
es

id
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
M

et
ric

s

0
20

40
60

80
10

0
12

0
14

0
16

0

Ad
ul

t E
du

ca
tio

n

As
se

t B
ui

ld
in

g

Ba
si

c 
& 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Se

rv
ic

es

Ea
rly

 C
hi

ld
ho

od
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

H
ea

lth
 &

 F
am

ily
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s

Yo
ut

h 
Se

rv
ic

es

To
ta

l

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
in

ka
ge

s

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

30
00

2021
2022
2023

Jan-24
Feb-24
Mar-24
Apr-24

May-24
Jun-24
Jul-24

Aug-24
Sep-24
Oct-24
Nov-24
Dec-24
Jan-25
Feb-25
Mar-25

82
32

444
457

2

21
28

42
12

4
56

45

20
69

32
010

65

45
226

85 22
50 10

10

15
1

M
on

th
ly

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

ka
ge

s

0

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

60
0

20
21

20
22

20
23

Ja
n-

24
Fe

b-
24

M
ar

-2
4

Ap
r-

24
M

ay
-2

4
Ju

n-
24

Ju
l-2

4
Au

g-
24

Se
p-

24
O

ct
-2

4
N

ov
-2

4
D

ec
-2

4
Ja

n-
25

Fe
b-

25
M

ar
-2

5

H
ea

lth
 M

et
ric

s 

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ith

 H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

In
di

vi
du

al
s 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
se

en
 th

ei
r P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

in
 th

e 
la

st
 y

ea
r.

 
 

36



Pe
op

le
 –

 E
co

no
m

ic
 M

ob
ili

ty
 M

et
ric

s

 - 5
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

01020304050607080

20
21

20
22

20
23

Ja
n-

24
Fe

b-
24

M
ar

-2
4

Ap
r-

24
M

ay
-2

4
Ju

n-
24

Ju
l-2

4
Au

g-
24

Se
p-

24
O

ct
-2

4
N

ov
-2

4
D

ec
-2

4
Ja

n-
25

Fe
b-

25
M

ar
-2

5

Ec
on

om
ic

 M
ob

ili
ty

Em
pl

oy
ee

d 
Ad

ul
ts

Av
er

ag
e 

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

An
nu

al
 In

co
m

e

 
 

37



M
O

N
TH

LY
 R

EP
O

RT
Pe

op
le

 S
tr

at
eg

y

M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 C

ho
ic

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

 
 

38



Ta
bl

e 
of

 c
on

te
nt

s

•
Re

po
rt

 N
ar

ra
tiv

e

•
M

on
th

ly
 H

ig
hl

ig
ht

 –
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is 

Ha
pp

en
in

g

•
De

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s

•
Ta

rg
et

 P
op

ul
at

io
n

•
Ra

ce
, e

th
ni

ci
ty

, a
ge

, i
nc

om
e 

et
c.

•
Di

ffe
re

nc
e 

M
ad

e 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

•
G

ET
 L

IT
: C

om
e 

Fl
y 

W
ith

 M
e 

– 
D

ro
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

•
H

ea
lth •

Pr
im

ar
y 

C
ar

e
•

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

•
Ec

on
om

ic
 M

ob
ili

ty

•
Se

lf-
Su

ffi
ci

en
cy

•
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t

•
O

ur
 Te

am

 
 

39



De
m

og
ra

ph
ic

s
M

et
ric

To
ta

l C
ou

nt
Ta

rg
et

 H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

(o
rig

in
al

)
22

0
Ta

rg
et

 H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

S
er

ve
d 

(to
 d

at
e)

•
O

rig
in

al
 T

ar
ge

t H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

– 1
99

•
N

on
-O

rig
in

al
 T

ar
ge

t H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

– 1
40

33
9

Ta
rg

et
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ei
ng

 s
er

ve
d 

(o
rig

in
al

 a
nd

 n
ew

)
•

O
rig

in
al

 T
ar

ge
t H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
– 1

48
•

N
on

-O
rig

in
al

 T
ar

ge
t H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
- 7

8

22
6

Ta
rg

et
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
w

ith
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

•
O

rig
in

al
 T

ar
ge

t H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

– 1
48

•
N

on
-O

rig
in

al
 T

ar
ge

t H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

- 7
8

22
6

H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

D
is

m
is

se
d 

fro
m

 P
ro

gr
am

 (t
o 

da
te

)
•

O
rig

in
al

 T
ar

ge
t H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
– 9

6
•

N
on

-O
rig

in
al

 T
ar

ge
t H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
- 1

7

11
3

O
rig

in
al

 H
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

no
t i

n 
en

ro
lle

d 
in

 C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
21

N
ew

 T
ar

ge
t H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
po

st
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n/
pr

io
r t

o 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

en
ro

lle
d 

in
 C

as
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

13
6

Ta
rg

et
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
re

ce
iv

in
g 

TA
N

F
0

Ta
rg

et
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
en

ro
lle

d 
in

 fo
od

 s
ta

m
ps

18
0

Ta
rg

et
 H

ou
se

ho
ld

s 
en

ro
lle

d 
in

 S
S

I o
r S

S
D

I
96

A
ve

ra
ge

 A
nn

ua
l H

ou
se

ho
ld

 W
ag

e 
In

co
m

e 
(n

o 
S

S
I/S

S
D

I)
$2

5,
60

5
A

ve
ra

ge
 A

nn
ua

l H
ou

rly
 W

ag
e 

In
co

m
e

$1
5.

05
M

et
ric

N
um

be
r

P
er

ce
nt

N
um

be
r a

nd
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 ta
rg

et
 a

du
lt 

re
si

de
nt

s 
(1

8-
64

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

) n
ot

 a
bl

e 
to

 
w

or
k 

or
 tr

ai
n 

du
e 

to
 a

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
59

29
.2

%

N
um

be
r a

nd
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 L
im

ite
d 

E
ng

lis
h 

P
ro

fic
ie

nc
y 

(L
E

P
) t

ar
ge

t r
es

id
en

ts
2

0.
02

%

N
um

be
r a

nd
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 ta
rg

et
 re

si
de

nt
s 

(a
du

lts
 a

nd
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

 w
ith

 a
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 
ch

ro
ni

c 
co

nd
iti

on
15

1
28

.3
%

 
 

40



Si
te

 L
ev

el
 F

am
ili

es
 R

ec
ei

vi
n

g
 F

am
ily

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

22
1

22
2

21
8

21
9

22
0

22
1

22
2

22
3

22
4

22
5

22
6

22
7

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 - 

20
25

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

22
6

22
0

Ba
se

lin
e-

20
20

 
 

41



SI
TE

 L
E

V
E

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 L
IN

K
A

G
E

S

22
50

10
10

15
1

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

# 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

 L
in

ka
ge

s

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

ch

Fa
ct

or
 A

na
ly

si
s:

 

Fa
ct

or
s t

ha
t i

nc
re

as
ed

 h
ou

se
ho

ld
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n:
+ 

Yo
ut

h 
le

ad
 in

iti
at

iv
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
ar

ou
nd

 S
TE

AM
+ 

G
re

at
er

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
+S

en
io

r L
ea

d 
In

iti
at

iv
e

+G
re

at
er

 P
re

se
nt

s a
t B

ro
w

n 
Sc

ho
ol

 L
of

ts

Fa
ct

or
s t

ha
t d

ec
re

as
ed

 
ho

us
eh

ol
d 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n:
 

-
Sm

al
le

r G
ro

up
 fu

nc
ti

-
 L

im
ite

d
Sp

ac
e 

Av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

 
 

42



SI
TE

 L
E

V
E

L 
E

M
P

LO
Y

M
E

N
T

50
%

49
%

52
%

47
%

48
%

48
%

49
%

49
%

50
%

50
%

51
%

51
%

52
%

52
%

53
%

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Fa
ct

or
 A

na
ly

sis
: 

Fa
ct

or
s t

ha
t i

m
pa

ct
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s:

+ 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

ne
tw

or
ki

ng
   

   
   

   
   

  
+E

nh
an

ce
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 d

isc
us

sio
ns

 
ar

ou
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t  
   

   
   

   
 

+E
xp

an
de

d 
ci

ty
 b

us
 ro

ut
es

Fa
ct

or
s H

ou
se

ho
ld

s h
av

e 
no

te
d 

as
 

im
pa

ct
in

g 
th

ei
r a

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
tt

ai
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t: 
-T

ru
st

 is
su

es
-L

ac
k 

of
 v

isi
bl

e 
in

ce
nt

iv
es

-C
hi

ld
ca

re
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

35
%

Ba
se

lin
e-

20
20

 
 

43



SI
TE

 L
E

V
E

L 
IN

C
O

M
E

$8
,0

85
 

$2
5,

85
4 

$2
5,

72
7 

$2
5,

60
5 

$0

$5
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

An
nu

al
 In

co
m

e

Ba
se

lin
e 

20
20

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

U
pc

om
in

g 
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

-
Jo

b 
Fa

ir 
in

 A
pr

il 

-
M

on
th

ly
 N

CW
O

RK
S 

w
ill

 
be

 p
re

se
nt

 a
t C

AH
s 

an
d 

BS
Ls

-
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 F

or
sy

th
 

w
ith

 C
.N

.A
. t

o 
L.P

.N
. 

Pa
th

w
ay

s a
nd

 A
vi

at
io

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

-
M

on
th

ly
 h

av
in

g 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 jo
b 

ag
en

ci
es

 
pr

es
en

t a
t C

AH
s 

an
d 

BS
Ls

 

-
En

ha
nc

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 
di

sc
us

sio
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t

 
 

44



SI
TE

 L
EV

EL
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
D 

W
EL

LN
ES

S

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

84
%

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

%
  o

f a
du

lts
 w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

 
 

45



SI
TE

 L
EV

EL
 H

EA
LT

H
 A

N
D 

W
EL

LN
ES

S

99
%

99
%

99
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

%
  o

f C
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 h

ea
lth

 in
su

ra
nc

e

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

ch

 
 

46



SI
TE

 L
E

V
E

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 
A

N
D

 W
E

LL
N

E
SS

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

85
%

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

%
  a

du
lts

 se
en

 a
 d

oc
to

r i
n 

th
e 

pa
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

ch

 
 

47



SI
TE

 L
E

V
E

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 
A

N
D

 W
E

LL
N

E
SS

96
%

96
%

96
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

W
in

st
on

 S
al

em
 2

02
5

%
  C

hi
ld

re
n 

se
en

 a
 d

oc
to

r i
n 

th
e 

pa
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

ch

 
 

48



Pr
o

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 P
ro

je
ct

io
n

s:
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
5

Si
p

 a
n

d
 P

ai
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
Se

n
io

r 
A

d
u

lt
 

B
oo

k
 G

iv
e-

A
w

ay
Fo

r 
th

e 
E

n
ti

re
 F

am
il

y

B
u

il
d

in
g 

li
b

ra
ri

es
 

B
u

il
d

in
g 

li
te

ra
cy

B
u

il
d

in
g 

k
n

ow
le

d
ge

  

 
 

49



In
 J

an
u

ar
y 

20
25

, 
U

SI
 p

u
rs

u
ed

 t
h

e 
Yo

u
th

 G
ra

n
tm

ak
er

s 
in

 A
ct

io
n

 (
Y

G
A

) 
gr

an
t,

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
 o

ff
er

ed
 

b
y 

T
h

e 
W

in
st

on
-S

al
em

 F
ou

n
d

at
io

n
. 

T
h

is
 g

ra
n

t 
p

ro
vi

d
es

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

yo
u

th
-l

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 

Fo
rs

yt
h

 C
ou

n
ty

, 
N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a,
 a

n
d

 i
s 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 f

or
 y

ou
th

 a
ge

d
 1

5-
18

, 
al

lo
w

in
g 

th
em

 t
o 

p
la

y 
a 

m
ea

n
in

gf
u

l 
ro

le
 i

n
 p

h
il

an
th

ro
p

y 
b

y 
m

ak
in

g 
gr

an
ts

 t
o 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

d
d

re
ss

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y 
is

su
es

 
an

d
 c

h
al

le
n

ge
s.

W
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
u

rs
u

it
 o

f 
th

is
 g

ra
n

t,
 t

h
e 

L.
I.T

. 
A

m
b

as
sa

d
or

s 
(L

it
er

ac
y 

in
 T

ec
h

n
ol

og
y)

 "
F

ly
 W

it
h

 M
e"

 
D

ro
n

e 
B

u
il

d
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 c

am
e 

to
 l

ig
h

t.
 W

e 
ar

e 
th

ri
ll

ed
 t

o 
an

n
ou

n
ce

 t
h

at
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
yo

u
th

 
w

on
 t

h
e 

gr
an

t!
 I

n
 t

h
e 

M
on

th
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

5,
 U

SI
 w

as
 a

b
le

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
yo

u
th

 t
o 

la
y 

ou
t 

fu
tu

re
 p

la
n

s.

In
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

: O
N

E

 
 

50



Th
e 

G
ET

 L
IT

: "
Fl

y 
W

ith
 M

e"
 D

ro
ne

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

qu
ite

 e
xc

iti
ng

 a
nd

 a
im

s 
to

 e
xp

an
d 

its
 re

ac
h 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 b

y:

1.
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n:
 In

vo
lv

in
g 

m
or

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
st

ud
en

ts
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
w

id
er

 ra
ng

e 
of

 
st

ud
en

ts
 c

an
 b

en
ef

it 
fro

m
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
.

2.
W

or
ks

ho
ps

: O
ffe

rin
g 

w
or

ks
ho

ps
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

on
 d

ro
ne

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
, c

od
in

g,
 a

nd
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 to
 h

el
p 

st
ud

en
ts

 d
ee

pe
n 

th
ei

r k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

sk
ill

s.

3.
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t: 

St
re

ng
th

en
in

g 
co

m
m

un
ity

 ti
es

 b
y 

or
ga

ni
zi

ng
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
sh

ow
ca

se
s 

w
he

re
 

st
ud

en
ts

 c
an

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
ei

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
sh

ar
e 

th
ei

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
.

4.
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
: F

or
m

in
g 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

se
s,

 e
du

ca
tio

na
l i

ns
tit

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 te

ch
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
es

ou
rc

es
, m

en
to

rs
hi

p,
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s.

5.
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y:

 D
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
m

od
el

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 c

an
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 g
ro

w
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 

fu
tu

re
 g

en
er

at
io

ns
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s.In
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

: T
W

O

 
 

51



•
Ev

a 
M

os
by

,  
So

ut
he

rn
 R

eg
io

n 
Vi

ce
-P

re
sid

en
t

•
To

ny
a 

At
ki

ns
,D

ire
ct

or
 o

f O
pe

ra
tio

ns
•

Tr
es

ne
se

 B
ar

ha
m

,  
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
er

•
Eb

on
y 

M
oo

re
, F

am
ily

 S
up

po
rt

 S
pe

ci
al

ist
 M

an
ag

er
•

Je
na

y 
Co

le
, F

am
ily

 S
up

po
rt

 S
pe

ci
al

ist
 II

•
Ke

vi
ta

 C
ol

em
an

, E
du

ca
tio

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

•
Ja

cq
ue

lin
e 

Pi
pp

en
s,

 F
am

ily
 S

up
po

rt
 S

pe
ci

al
ist

 II
•

Rh
on

da
 K

ill
ia

n,
 M

ob
ili

ty
 S

pe
ci

al
ist

•
Sh

en
ne

tt
a 

Ro
bi

ns
on

, O
ut

re
ac

h 
W

or
ke

r
•

Sh
av

ed
a 

Sh
aw

, F
am

ily
 S

up
po

rt
 S

pe
ci

al
ist

 II

O
ur

 te
am

 
 

52



0% 7% 0%

38%

41%

0%

Winston-Salem CNI Project, Phases 2 and 3 
MBE, WBE, and Section 3 Performance Report

Executive Summary | March 2025
REQUIREMENTS PERFORMANCE 

Business Utilization

awarded to minority-
owned businesses 

awarded to women-
owned businesses

awarded to Section 3 
businesses

Section 3 Workforce
Labor Hours

Project Workforce

Winston-Salem

Percentage of all workers who are residents of: 

Forsyth County

Cleveland Avenue Homes

Business Utilization

Section 3 Workforce 47%

25% Minority Business
Enterprise (MBE)

5% Women Business 
Enterprise (WBE)

Best efforts must be made 
to award contracts to 
Section 3 businesses

25% or more of all labor hours
worked by Section 3 workers

5% or more of all labor hours
worked by Targeted 

Section 3 workers

Best efforts must be made to
provide opportunities to

Section 3 workers

Section 3 Workers

0%
Targeted Section 3 Workers

New Hires

100%
Section 3 Workers

0%
Targeted Section 3 Workers

 
 

53



0% 7% 0%
47%

0%

100%

0%

Winston-Salem CNI Project, Phases 2 and 3 |  Executive Summary
March 24, 2025 | Page 2

DEMOLITION, SITE PREPARATION, and PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS
GENERAL CONTRACTOR
Frank L. Blum Construction Company

Business Utilization Section 3 Workforce

1 new hire identified. 
1 new hire Section 3 worker. 
0 new hires Targeted Section 3 workers.

Project Notes

awarded to
minority-owned

businesses 

awarded to
women-owned

businesses

awarded to
Section 3 
businesses

Labor Hours

Section 3 Workers

Targeted Section 3 Workers

New Hires

Section 3 Workers

Targeted Section 3 Workers

 
 

54



Do
tte

d 
i A

lli
an

ce
, L

LC
 |

 A
pr

il 
1,

 2
02

5

Co
nt

ra
ct

 A
m

ou
nt

M
BE

 (2
5%

)
W

BE
 (5

%
)

Se
ct

io
n 

3

D
em

o,
 S

ite
 P

re
p,

 P
ub

lic
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

6,
24

7,
77

6
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

1,
56

1,
94

4
$ 

    
    

    
  

31
2,

38
9

$ 
    

    
    

    
   

H
ou

sin
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

6,
24

7,
77

6
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

1,
56

1,
94

4
$ 

    
    

    
  

31
2,

38
9

    
    

    
    

    
   

 

Aw
ar

de
d

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t

Aw
ar

de
d

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t

Aw
ar

de
d

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

0%
44

5,
40

2
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
7%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

0%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

0%
44

5,
40

2
$ 

    
    

    
    

   
7%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

0%

 

To
ta

l
%

To
ta

l
%

To
ta

l
%

To
ta

l
%

D
em

o,
 S

ite
 P

re
p,

 P
ub

lic
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

9,
04

8.
26

4,
27

4.
51

47
%

0.
00

0%
1

1
10

0%
0

0%
H

ou
sin

g 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
9,

04
8.

26
4,

27
4.

51
47

%
0.

00
0%

1
1

10
0%

0
0%

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

W
in

st
on

-S
al

em
 R

es
id

en
ts

%
Fo

rs
yt

h 
Co

un
ty

 
Re

sid
en

ts
%

Cl
ev

el
an

d 
Av

en
ue

 
Ho

m
es

%
O

th
er

 H
AW

S 
Pr

op
er

tie
s

%

68
26

38
%

28
41

%
0

0%
0

0%

H
A

W
S 

Re
si

de
nt

s
Pr

oj
ec

t W
or

kf
or

ce

PR
O

JE
CT

 T
O

TA
LS

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 A
ga

in
st

 B
us

in
es

s U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls

Co
nt

ra
ct

W
BE

Se
ct

io
n 

3
M

BE

D
em

o,
 S

ite
 P

re
p,

 P
ub

lic
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
H

ou
sin

g 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n PR
O

JE
CT

 T
O

TA
LS

Co
nt

ra
ct

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
W

or
ke

rs
Ta

rg
et

ed
 S

ec
tio

n 
3 

W
or

ke
rs

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

Ta
rg

et
ed

 S
ec

tio
n 

3 
W

or
ke

rs

N
ew

 H
ire

s
La

bo
r H

ou
rs

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
W

or
ke

rs

Co
nt

ra
ct

Bu
si

ne
ss

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

G
oa

ls

PR
O

JE
CT

 T
O

TA
LS

Pr
ov

id
e 

be
st

 e
ffo

rts
 to

 
aw

ar
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

s

W
in

st
on

-S
al

em
 C

N
I P

ro
je

ct
, P

ha
se

s 
2 

&
 3

M
BE

, W
BE

 a
nd

 S
ec

tio
n 

3 
Co

m
po

si
te

 R
ep

or
t

Th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

 
 

55



Do
tte

d 
I A

lli
an

ce
,L

LC
  |

 A
pr

il 
1,

 2
02

5

In
it

ia
l

%
 o

f P
ro

je
ct

 
A

m
ou

nt
Cu

rr
en

t
%

 o
f P

ro
je

ct
 

A
m

ou
nt

Th
is

 P
er

io
d

To
 D

at
e

%
 o

f 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 

A
m

ou
nt

M
in

or
ity

1,
56

1,
94

4
$ 

    
 

25
%

W
om

en
31

2,
38

9
$ 

    
    

 
5%

Se
ct

io
n 

3
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
#D

IV
/0

!

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
0.

0%
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

0.
0%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

#D
IV

/0
!

Ca
na

dy
s L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 a

nd
 

Er
os

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l, 

LL
C 

(s
ub

 to
 

H
en

ni
ng

s C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

m
pa

ny
, 

LL
C)

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g/

Si
te

 W
or

k
33

,8
63

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

1%
33

,8
63

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

1%
9,

65
9

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

 
29

%
D

ou
bl

e 
D

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n*
Re

m
ed

ia
tio

n 
16

,8
00

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

0.
3%

16
,8

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

  
0.

3%
15

,1
20

$ 
    

    
    

    
  

90
%

EM
R 

Se
rv

ic
es

Re
m

ed
ia

tio
n 

35
1,

20
0

$ 
    

    
    

   
6%

39
4,

73
9

$ 
    

    
    

   
6%

33
9,

59
3

$ 
    

    
    

   
86

%

40
1,

86
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6%
44

5,
40

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
4,

37
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

#D
IV

/0
!

40
1,

86
3

$ 
    

    
    

   
6%

44
5,

40
2

$ 
    

    
    

   
7%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
36

4,
37

2
$ 

    
    

    
   

82
%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
0%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
0%

-
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
-

$ 
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 

0%

*P
ay

m
en

ts
 to

 d
at

e 
up

da
te

d/
re

vi
se

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 g

en
er

al
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r's
 re

po
rt

in
g 

Ag
en

cy
 C

er
tif

ie
d

Se
lf 

Id
en

tif
ie

d
To

ta
l A

ge
nc

y 
Ce

rt
ifi

ed

To
ta

l S
el

f I
de

nt
ifi

ed

W
O

M
EN

 O
W

N
ED

Ag
en

cy
 C

er
tif

ie
d

To
ta

l A
ge

nc
y 

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

Se
lf 

Id
en

tif
ie

d

To
ta

l S
el

f I
de

nt
ifi

ed

M
in

or
it

y 
O

w
ne

d 
To

ta
ls

Pr
ov

id
e 

be
st

 e
ffo

rts
 to

 
aw

ar
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

s

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
To

ta
ls

W
in

st
on

-S
al

em
 C

N
I P

ro
je

ct
, P

ha
se

s 
2 

&
 3

De
m

o,
 S

ite
 P

re
p,

 P
ub

lic
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

BE
, W

BE
, S

ec
tio

n 
3 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t

Th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
s

Sc
op

e

Co
nt

ra
ct

 A
m

ou
nt

s
Pa

ym
en

ts

Pr
oj

ec
t A

m
ou

nt
M

IN
O

RI
TY

 O
W

N
ED

6,
24

7,
77

6
$ 

    
    

    
    

    
 

W
om

en
 O

w
ne

d 
To

ta
ls

Pr
oj

ec
t R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

SE
CT

IO
N

 3

 
 

56



Dotted i Alliance, LLC | April 1, 2025

Labor Hours
% of All Labor 

Hours Labor Hours
% of All Labor 

Hours

198.00 198.00 100% 0.00 0%

303.50 303.50 100% 0.00 0%

114.11 105.51 92% 0.00 0%

278.00 278.00 100% 0.00 0%

358.40 0.00 0% 0.00 0%

1,894.00 1,398.00 74% 0.00 0%

4,555.50 1,291.50 28% 0.00 0%

1,286.75 640.00 50% 0.00 0%
60.00 60.00 100% 0.00 0%

9,048.26 4,274.51 47% 0.00 0%
Section 3 Labor Hours Goals: Section 3 Workers 25%, Targeted Section 3 Workers 5%

^Final payroll submitted. 
*Contractor worked prior to or during the report period but has not submitted all required payrolls. 
~Required Section 3 forms not submitted or correction required for some or all forms to determine Section 3 worker status. 

M.B.H. Enterprises, Inc.~ ^

Canady's Landscaping and Erosion Control, LLC (sub to Hennings 

Construction Company, LLC)̂

Double D Construction Services, Inc.̂

Hennings Construction Company, LLC

GRAND TOTALS

Winston-Salem CNI Project, Phases 2 & 3
Demo, Site Prep, Public Improvements

Section 3 Labor Hours Report
Through March 2025

Section 3 Workers Targeted Section 3 Workers

All Labor HoursContractors

EMR Services Inc.~

A Fast Fence

Calvin Construction Services, LLC^

ProCon Staffing LLC (sub to EMR Services Inc.)̂

Crissman Tree Service, Inc. (sub to Hennings Construction Company, LLC)̂

 
 

57



Do
tte

d 
i A

lli
an

ce
, L

LC
 |

 A
pr

il 
1,

 2
02

5

N
ew

   
H

ire
s

N
ew

  H
ire

s

La
bo

re
r: 

Co
m

m
on

 o
r G

en
er

al
1

1
10

0%
0

0%

To
ta

ls
1

1
10

0%
0

0%

To
ta

ls

To
ta

ls

0
0

#D
IV

/0
!

0
#D

IV
/0

!
1

1
10

0%
0

0%

*S
ec

tio
n 

3 
st

at
us

 fo
r n

ew
 h

ire
 re

po
rt

ed
 th

is 
pe

rio
d 

m
ay

 ch
an

ge
. A

w
ai

tin
g 

co
rr

ec
te

d 
Se

ct
io

n 
3 

fo
rm

. 

^C
on

tr
ac

to
r i

s a
 S

ec
tio

n 
3 

bu
sin

es
s. 

Ca
na

dy
's 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

an
d 

Er
os

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l, L

LC
  (s

ub
 t

o 
H

en
ni

ng
s 

Co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 C
om

pa
ny

, L
LC

)

Al
l W

or
ke

rs
Al

l W
or

ke
rs

GR
AN

D 
TO

TA
LS

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
s

%
 o

f A
ll 

N
ew

 
H

ire
s

N
ew

 H
ire

s
%

 o
f A

ll 
N

ew
 

H
ire

s

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
W

or
ke

rs

Cu
rr

en
t R

ep
or

tin
g 

M
on

th

%
 o

f A
ll 

N
ew

 
H

ire
s

N
ew

 H
ire

s

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
W

or
ke

rs

W
in

st
on

-S
al

em
 C

N
I P

ro
je

ct
, P

ha
se

s 
2,

 3
De

m
o,

 S
ite

 P
re

p,
 P

ub
lic

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ew

 H
ire

s 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Th
ro

ug
h 

M
ar

ch
 2

02
5

N
ew

 H
ire

s
N

ew
 H

ire
s

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
W

or
ke

rs
Ta

rg
et

ed
Se

ct
io

n 
3 

W
or

ke
rs

To
 D

at
e

Ta
rg

et
ed

%
 o

f A
ll 

N
ew

 
H

ire
s

 
 

58



Do
tte

d 
i A

lli
an

ce
, L

LC
 |

 A
pr

il 
1,

 2
02

5

To
ta

l
%

 o
f T

ot
al

 
W

or
ke

rs
To

ta
l

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 

W
or

ke
rs

Cl
ev

el
an

d 
Av

en
ue

 
H

om
es

 T
ot

al
%

 o
f T

ot
al

 
W

or
ke

rs
O

th
er

 H
AW

S 
Pr

op
er

tie
s

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 

W
or

ke
rs

3
1

33
%

2
67

%
0

0%
0

0%

6
6

10
0%

5
83

%
0

0%
0

0%

7
1

14
%

1
14

%
0

0%
0

0%

4
0

0%
0

0%
0

0%
0

0%

6
4

67
%

5
83

%
0

0%
0

0%

15
6

40
%

6
40

%
0

0%
0

0%

21
6

29
%

7
33

%
0

0%
0

0%

5
1

20
%

1
20

%
0

0%
0

0%
1

1
10

0%
1

10
0%

0
0%

0
0%

68
26

38
%

28
41

%
0

0%
0

0.
0%

D
at

a 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
ll 

on
si

te
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
. 

*C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

w
or

ke
d 

pr
io

r 
to

 o
r 

du
ri

ng
 t

he
 r

ep
or

t 
pe

ri
od

 b
ut

 h
as

 n
ot

 s
ub

m
it

te
d 

re
qu

ir
ed

 w
ee

kl
y 

pa
yr

ol
ls

. 
^F

in
al

 p
ay

ro
ll 

su
bm

it
te

d.
 

W
in

st
on

-S
al

em
 C

N
I P

ro
je

ct
, P

ha
se

s 
2 

&
 3

Al
l C

on
tr

ac
ts

 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
Th

ro
ug

h 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

5

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
s

To
ta

l W
or

ke
rs

W
in

st
on

-S
al

em
 R

es
id

en
ts

Fo
rs

yt
h 

Co
un

ty
 R

es
id

en
ts

H
AW

S 
Re

si
de

nt
s

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
 G

RA
N

D 
TO

TA
LS

A 
Fa

st
 F

en
ce

EM
R 

Se
rv

ice
s I

nc
.

M
.B

.H
. E

nt
er

pr
ise

s, 
In

c. 

Ca
lvi

n 
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ice

, L
LC

Do
ub

le
 D

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Se

rv
ice

s, 
In

c.

He
nn

in
gs

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

m
pa

ny
, L

LC

Cr
iss

m
an

 T
re

e 
Se

rv
ice

, In
c.

Pr
oC

on
 S

ta
ffi

ng
 LL

C

Ca
na

dy
's 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

an
d 

Er
os

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l, L

LC

 
 

59


	HAWS Development Committee Minutes MAY 2025
	Capital Dept Update-April 2025 (1)
	Development Committee Meeting
	Executive Director Updates�
	Development Priority 1:  Crystal Towers
	Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill
	Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill (Phase 2 of 2)
	Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill (HPT phase 1 of 2)
	Development Priority 2:  Happy Hill
	Other Developments: Lansing Ridge
	Other Developments: Pending PBV Projects
	OTHER DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS�(Exclusive of CNI)
	HUD Capital Fund Program (CFP)
	Capital Fund Purpose
	Capital Fund Ineligible Activities & Costs
	HAWS Capital Fund Allocation	
	High-Rise Elevator Replacement
	Roof Replacement
	Crystal Towers
	Safety & Security�Crystal Towers Vestibule 
	Capital Needs Per Site

	May Choice Report
	1. CNI Comittee Presentation
	�Choice Neighborhood Updates�
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Phase 1 - Brown School Lofts 
	Slide Number 7
	Phase 2 & 3	
	Slide Number 9
	People – Case Management Metrics
	People – �Health and Resident Services Metrics
	People – Economic Mobility Metrics

	2. USI - Winston Salem Monthly Report March 2025
	People Strategy
	Table of contents
	Demographics
	Site Level Families Receiving Family Supportive Services 
	SITE LEVEL SERVICE LINKAGES
	SITE LEVEL EMPLOYMENT
	SITE LEVEL INCOME
	SITE LEVEL HEALTH AND WELLNESS
	SITE LEVEL HEALTH AND WELLNESS
	SITE LEVEL HEALTH AND WELLNESS
	SITE LEVEL HEALTH AND WELLNESS
	Programming Projections: April 2025
	In Education: ONE
	In Education: TWO
	Our team

	3. WSCNI, Phases 2, 3_ExecutiveSummary_March2025
	4. WSCNI, Phases 2, 3,_MWBE,Sec3Reports_Mar25




